
1

Majid Amin

From: Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk>
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 4:10 PM
To: majid.amin@ctc.org.pk
Subject: FW: [EXT] Non-locality of UCPO Mr. Hassan Arif, UC Sre Gari, Central Orakzai

Please initiate in HRIS but keep it in open.  
 

From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 4:06 PM 
To: Ayesha Naeem; Naila Nizam 
Cc: KHAN, Faizan 
Subject: Fwd: [EXT] Non-locality of UCPO Mr. Hassan Arif, UC Sre Gari, Central Orakzai 
 
FYI please  
 

From: "MOHAMED, Gedi" <mohamedge@who.int> 
Date: May 25, 2021 at 3:27:48 PM GMT+5 
To: "ABBAS, Waseem" <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: "KAMRAN, Waheed" <kamranw@who.int>, "KHAN, Faizan" <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Non-locality of UCPO Mr. Hassan Arif, UC Sre Gari, Central Orakzai 

  
Approved  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 11:35:08 AM 
To: MOHAMED, Gedi <mohamedge@who.int> 
Cc: KAMRAN, Waheed <kamranw@who.int>; KHAN, Faizan <khanfai@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Non-locality of UCPO Mr. Hassan Arif, UC Sre Gari, Central Orakzai  
  
Dear Sir, 
 
A compliant was launched by Mr Shahzad, ex UCPO central Orakzai regarding locality of Mr 
Hassan Arif (adjusted by CTC as UCPO post transformation in first phase); CTC inquired a 
matter and found that allegation was right and Mr Hassan Arif is non local to Tehsil. 
 
CTC has proposed  his contract closure on May 31, 2021 
 
Your approval is requested to proceed with the action. 
 
Regards  
 
Waseem Abbas 
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On May 25, 2021, at 12:07 PM, Ayesha Naeem <ayesha.naeem@ctc.org.pk> 
wrote: 

  
Dear Waseem, 
  
Greetings! 
  
With reference to the subject matter, this is to bring to your kind 
information that Ex-UCPO Mr. Shahzad, Central Orakzai shared his 
grievances with CTC team regarding his non-adjustment on the position 
of UCPO Sre Gari, Central Orakzai. On the said position another UCPO 
Mr. Hassan Arif was adjusted soon after transformation. Upon 
verification of distances (email from concerned IO attached) it came to our 
knowledge that residence of UCPO Mr. Hassan Arif is UC Dabori, Upper 
Orakzai (20 KM from UC Sre Gari) while the Ex-UCPO Mr. Shahzad is 
from UC Essa Khel, Central Orakzai (8 KMs from UC Sre Gari).  
  
Keeping in view the valid objection of Ex-UCPO on the deployment of 
UCPO Mr. Hassan Arif and his recent performance evaluation result in 
which he obtained 69% marks and was in the “Needs Improvement” 
category, it is recommended to not extend his employment contract after 
its expiry on 31-May-2021.  
  
Feedback of WHO PO is requested regarding the same.  
  
In case of any further information, please contact the undersigned.  
  
Best Regards, 
Ayesha Naeem 
Project Coordinator – PTPP Project 
CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            
Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. 
Cell: 0346-1019451 
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